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TO: Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 

FROM: Tess Stovall, Executive Director, Tennessee Public Charter School Commission 

DATE: January 27, 2023 

SUBJECT: Executive Director Updates 

Legislative Session 

• With the start of the 113th General Assembly, the Commission will participate in budget 
hearings regarding its FY24 budget before House and Senate Committees. Staff will 
communicate those dates to Commissioners once they are set. 

• With the appointment of two new Commissioners, Chris Tutor and Michael Carter, and the re-
appointment of Commissioner Alan Levine, the Commission staff will support the Governor’s 
office on the confirmation process. 

2023 Remaining Meeting Dates 

o March 23 & March 24, 2023 (Nashville) (Quarterly Meeting) 
▪ Renewal appeals (if any) 
▪ Charter agreements for any schools approved to transfer from the ASD 
▪ Annual policy review and update 

o May 31, 2023 (Special-called meeting via Webex) 
▪ To address any statutorily required items before the July 2023 meeting 

o July 27 & July 28, 2023 (Memphis – Tentative) (Quarterly Meeting) 
▪ Prepare for new start appeals 
▪ Update policies and rules based on any changes to statute 

o October 5 & 6, 2023 (TBD) (Quarterly Meeting) 
▪ New start appeals 


